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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 1999 11:25 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Drafting Request

Mary -

You drafted Assembly Bill 175, relating to personal flotation devices for Representative Staskunas earlier this year. The

bill was the subject of a public hearing this morning. As a result, | am requesting that you draft an amendment to the bill.

The amendment should raise the age to 12 years of age and under, also we would like a penalty included for non-
compliance. This penalty should be the same as under current law for failure to have personal flotation devices on board
for each passenger.

Thank you for your help. Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Adrienne
6-0620
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TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 175

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v v
1. Page 2, line 4: delete lines 4 to 8 and substitute:

“30.62 (3) (c) No person may operate a boat that is less than 26 feet in length
unless each person who is 12 years of age or under is wearing a personal flotation

device or is in a cabin space or below the deck. The personal flotation device shall

\% be @,Z/:cype I, type II, type III or type V personal flotation device as specified under
v

33 CFR part 175, subpart B.”.

(END)






